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From: Allen. Cindy L. (CDC/DDNID/NCCDPHP/OD)

To: Herron, Adrienne R. (CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/OD)
Cc: Bertrand, Jacquelyn (CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID)
Subject: RE: PIA process question/inquiry

Date: Thursday, November 21, 2019 3:15:15 PM
Attachments: AAP ECHO privacy-narrative-form.pdf

Thanks for the additional information. | would agree that a Privacy Impact Assessment is not necessary for this data
collection. I have attached a signed privacy narrative form indicating a PIA is not required (in case you want to use

it).

Thanks, Cindy

Cindy Allen

ISSO for NCCDPHP & NCBDDD
Capital Investment Coordinator
(770) 488-5388

From: Herron, Adrienne R. (CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/OD) <xwj9@cdc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 3:12 PM

To: Allen, Cindy L. (CDC/DDNID/NCCDPHP/OD) <cdl1l@cdc.gov>

Cc: Bertrand, Jacquelyn (CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID) <uzbl@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: PIA process question/inquiry

Hi again Cindy, | sent the program your questions and there reponses are listed below. I also copied the POC for
this project just in case you need any further clarification that I can't answer. Please let us know what you feel our
next step should be.

1. Is financial support for the data collection coming from CDC through a contract or NOFO? Yes

2. Who is actually conducting the chart reviews and providing the information? (ie, clinic staff, contractor, etc) If |
understood the SSA correctly, the information from the chart review is delivered to the AAP ECHO consultant via
email. Clinic staff

3. In what type of file is the information? (ie, Word, Excel, SAS, etc) WORD

4. How are the satisfaction and program survey's conducted? (ie, online survey, paper survey, etc) online via email.

Thanks again for your assistance as | learn to navigate this process.

From: Allen, Cindy L. (CDC/DDNID/NCCDPHP/OD) <cdl1@cdc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 2:42 PM
To: Herron, Adrienne R. (CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/OD) <xwj9@cdc.gov>
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Information Collection Request - Privacy Narrative

Title: 4 nericanAcademyof Pediatries Neurodevelosmental ECHO
Point of Contact: Jacquelyn Bertrand, Adrienne Herron

Goal of the study: The purpose of this information collection is to monitor the AAP
neurodevelopmental Extension for Community Health Outcomes (ECHO) project.

Intended use of the resulting data: Customer satisfaction information will be used to monitor any
incorporation of presented materials or suggestions from ECHO sessions into participating
pediatric practices. Feedback also will inform any needed changes in topics, procedures or other
aspects of the program.

Methods to be used to collect: Data will be collected through secure email and will include monthly
chart reviews utilizing Microsoft Word, a monthly session satisfaction survey, one overall program
satisfaction survey at the end of the project period and one overall debriefing conference call at the
end of the project. The surveys will be conducting through email.

The subpopulation to be studied: The target population is actively practicing pediatricians.

Does this ICR request any PII?  [O]Yes [JNo If yes, describe: Pusiness contact, including email

Does this ICR include a form that requires a Privacy Act Statement? |:|Yes El No

Does this ICR require a PIA? Clves [@]No If yes, does a signed PIA already exist? [ _]Yes [_INo
C/1/0 Approval
Associate Director for Science Information Systems Security Officer

Comments:
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			Title: American Academy of Pediatrics Neurodevelopmental ECHO


			Point of Contact: Jacquelyn Bertrand, Adrienne Herron


			If yes describe: business contact, including email
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			Text12: Goal of the study: The purpose of this information collection is to monitor the AAP neurodevelopmental Extension for Community Health Outcomes (ECHO) project.  
Intended use of the resulting data: Customer satisfaction information will be used to monitor any incorporation of presented materials or suggestions from ECHO sessions into participating pediatric practices.  Feedback also will inform any needed changes in topics, procedures or other aspects of the program.
Methods to be used to collect:  Data will be collected through secure email and will include monthly chart reviews utilizing Microsoft Word, a monthly session satisfaction survey, one overall program satisfaction survey at the end of the project period and one overall debriefing conference call at the end of the project.   The surveys will be conducting through email. 
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Subject: RE: PI1A process question/inquiry
Hi Adrienne,

Thanks for your vm and for resending the materials. | do agree that the Privacy Act does not apply but a PIA may be
needed. I have a few questions to clarify the data collection.

Is financial support for the data collection coming from CDC through a contract or NOFO?

Who is actually conducting the chart reviews and providing the information? (ie, clinic staff, contractor, etc) If |
understood the SSA correctly, the information from the chart review is delivered to the AAP ECHO consultant via
email. In what type of file is the information? (ie, Word, Excel, SAS, etc) How are the satisfaction and program
survey's conducted? (ie, online survey, paper survey, etc)

Thanks, Cindy





